The Minutes of the Youth & Wellbeing Committee Meeting held on 15th February 2021

A meeting of the Youth & Wellbeing committee was held on 15th February 2021 via Zoom at 7.00 pm.

Present: Cllr. L. Hicks, Chairman, Cllr. B. Hadley, Cllr. B. Wragge, Cllr. A. Davis and Cllr. L. Wilkins. Observers: Cllr. A. Roberts and Cllr. P. Millett. Officer: The Parish Clerk

- 1. Apologies for absence: Apologies for absence had been received from Cllr. S. Coventry.
- 2. Declarations of Interest: None.
- 3. Minutes of the Youth & Wellbeing committee meeting held on 18th January 2021
 - Cllr. L. Hicks proposed to approve the YWB committee minutes dated 18.1.2021.
 - Cllr. B. Hadley seconded the proposal. A unanimous vote was taken of all in favour of the proposal.

4. Matters Arising

<u>Slabs</u> – The slabs had been installed in front of the youth club shed as previously agreed.

<u>Mental Health Project</u> – Details were being taken of interested people who would like to take part in the Mental Health training at the GMCC. Were awaiting Covid restrictions to be lifted before continuing with the Mental Health training at the GMCC.

5. Youth Services

- 5.1 <u>Inspection Reports</u> The last inspection report of December was to be sent to Cllr. L. Hicks.
- 5.2 Byelaw signs for the recreation grounds Being worked on.
- 5.3 Quotations and designs from recreation providers Quotations and designs had been received from Proludic and Kompan. HAGS would be submitting their quotation and design in March. The committee would go through all three quotations received in March.
- 5.4 <u>Grant funding for recreation project</u>. CDC had been contacted to extend their grant dead line, as due to Covid and flooding of The Naight recreation ground the project had been set back a bit. CDC would take this request to their Cabinet meeting to formally approve an extension to the dead-line. GPFA had also been asked for an extension to their grant funding dead-line Two further grant forms had been sent off.
- 5.5 <u>Neighbouring resident from Melville expressing concerns over location of new recreation equipment.</u> The Clerk was to contact the concerned resident to reassure her that the equipment would be positioned further away from her property.
- 5.6 Additional streetlight at Melville Bromford Housing had been contacted.
- 5.7 <u>Update on youth service</u> A quotation had been received from Gemma Hall, Aspire to Inspire for the youth service required. Cllr. Hicks would ask if anyone knew of other youth service companies at the youth networking zoom meeting which she planned to attend.
- 5.8 <u>Digibus</u> This would be a free wi-fi service offered to people in the community for a one-off visit in August. This was to be taken to the next YWB committee meeting where the location was to be confirmed. (GMCC car park/Co-op car park).

6. Wellbeing

<u>Defibrillators audit</u> – Cllr. B. Wragge agreed to give the information which he had gathered on the defibrillators in the village to Cllr. A. Davis.

7. Any Other Business

Wellbeing Grant Funding – Cllr. A. Davis was seeking extensions to the grant funding which we had obtained last year.

Blocked Drain in Melville the other side of the wall to the Melville recreation ground – To be reported to Bromford Housing.

<u>Entrance to Melville leading from Station Road</u> – A quotation was to be sought to fill in dip in the ground surface to the entrance of Melville recreation ground.

8. Date of Next Meeting – Monday 15th March 2021 at 7.00 pm.

The meeting closed at 7.39 pm.